Hardee Counby

EcoNnoMic DEVELOPMENT CounNc

AGENDA

Hardee County Economic Development Council
Hardee County Industrigl Development Authority

Regular Meeting, Board of County Commissioners, 412 West Orange Street, Wauchula, Forida

2/11/2014 8:30 A.M

Board members

Davis
Item Presenter
ltem 1 Call to order Vanessa
Hernandez
ltem 2 Approval of agenda Vanessa
Hernandez
Item 3 Approval of minutes Vanessa
Hernandez
ltem 4 Auditor Report Trisha
-Presentation of Financial Audit for FYE September 30, Floyd
2013
-Continuum Labs Audit report
ltem 5 Authorization to contract for Payroll Services Bill
Lambert/
Kristi
Schierling
ltem 6 Website Development Report Krystin
Chapman
ltem 7 Incubator/Accelerator Update Sarah
Pelham
ltem 8 IDA Commerce Park Report Bill
Lambert

- Hunter Engineering-Lot 13 Subdividing and Replatting
-Commerce Park Expansion




Item Presenter

ltem 9 EDA grant cycle discussion Bill
Lambert

ltem 10 Project Updates Bili

-Spec building 4 Lambert

ltem 11 Financial Report Sarah

Pelham/
Budget Amendments Chailic

Cox

Iltem 12 Announcements/Other Business/Public Comment Vanessa

Hernandez

ltem 13 Adjournment Vanessa
Hernandez



Hardee County Economic Development Council/industrial Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2013

Hardee County BOcc
Vanessa Hernandez- Chair-p Donald Samuels-P Doug Jensen-A
Russ Melendy- Vice Chair-P John O’Neal-P Horst Witschonke-P
Dottie Conerly-A Michael Prescott-P Lory Durrance-p
Jim See -p Gene Davis-P Diana Youmans-P

Monica Reas-P
The meeting was called to order at 8:30am.

Visiting: Travis Bond, Robert Cole, Rhonda Cole, Denise Hamilton, Charlie Cox, Pam Belflower, Bob
Belflower, Stan Pelham, Benny Albritton, Randy Dey, Henry Kuhiman, Aaron Nadaskay, Steven
Southwell, Brian Samuels, Ernie Iznaga, Larry Davis, Michael Flowers, Charlie Cox, Carl Weis, Johnny

and Joe Smith.

County Attorney: Ken Evers

County Commissioners: Mike Thompson, Grady Johnson and Sue Birge

Press: Michael Kelly
Staff: Bill Lambert, Sarah Pelham, Kristi Schierling, Krystin Chapman and Casey Dickson (Chamber of
Commerce Executive Director)

Agenda: Gene Davis made a motion to approve the agenda with the addition of an open discussion on
evaluations of Board members. Donald Samuels seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
Minutes: A motion was made by Gene Davis and seconded by Russ Melendy to approve the minutes.
Horst Witschonke and Donald Samuels voted no. Motion passed.

Presentation of Draft Financial Audit for FY 2012-2013

Trisha Floyd and Timothy Jenkel, both from CliftonLarsonAllen, were here to present the DRAFT version
of the financial audit. This is the first year that the Economic Development Council was included. It is
included as a blended component unit. The final presentation and any findings will be presented at next
month’s board meeting.

Incubator/Accelerator

The building has been closed on and the closing documents were included in the agenda packet. The
building was purchased for $493k. Building layouts were also included in the agenda packet. The fill line
and the retro-fitting of the NE corner will be done first.

Trey Flemer, owner of Peace River Paddle and Kuleana Adventures, was here to give an update of how
his business has been doing. He has purchased most of his supplies and his rental business is doing well.
Trey is able to rent to 35-40 people a day and began renting in December. The website and logo are
developed and he is beginning to market outside of our local area. Trey plans to go to market by the
May-June timeframe and he has established 3 jobs.



IDA Commerce Park Expansion Zoning

Director Lambert presented a new proposed plan for the expansion. This plan included an alternate
route for the roads. The original plan has Mott Rd extended from Rainey through Commerce Court and
out to 62. Another road would come off Commerce Court and tie over to Old Bradenton. The new plan
has Mott Rd. and Old Bradenton not being connected in.

A motion was made by Donald Samuels and seconded by Lory Durrance to include the alternate route
for the BoCC to consider. Horst Witschonke voted no. Motion passed.

Continuum Labs

Casey Dickson updated the Board regarding the search for consultants related to the marketing for Tech
River and the Incubator. She and other staff have been working on this and plan to bring more
information to next month’s board meeting.

Travis Bond was here to give his monthly update. He has 1 MOU with an international client. Five
companies are in the proposal stage. There is partnership with USF College of Pharmacy. Travis and his
team are advancing with firms, negotiating bridge financing, piggybacking from other firms and are
continuing to look for other companies to locate to TechRiver. Discussions are still being had with VC'’s.

Project Updates

Bionitrogen had its representatives here for a request from the Board. Ernie Iznaga gave a brief update
on where they are in their project. A copy of the presentation is on file at the EDO. Bionitrogen is here
today to request the IDA to consider modifying the agreement it has with the IDA and release the $2MM
now instead of it being released with the Bond disbursements. The intended use of the funds will be to
pay firms for mitigation, engineering, design, etc. Mr. Iznaga also advised the Board that it has been
discovered that soil conditions at their intended location are not ideal as well as power not being
available. The Board was told that it will cost $2MM for a substation and that PRECO will not finance it.
Steven Southwell, Bionitrogen’s attorney, stated that Bionitrogen has also received higher tax
abatement from other Counties compared to what was received here in Hardee County.

Bionitrogen will have to leave the County if we do not change our agreement with them.

The EDC/IDA Board will consider other alternatives. Director Lambert and staff will work out other
options to bring back before the Board for consideration. Vetting may be required if we move forward
since there is more risk to be considered than there was before.

Any changes to the agreement will need to go before the EDA since $1MM is EDA money.

Evaluation of Board members

Gene Davis asked that this item be added to the agenda. He feels that the BOCC should review the
newest Board members to the EDC/IDA. Gene stated that there may be some EDC/IDA members that
are blocking economic development. Another member felt that if the BOCC was going to evaluate
members, then all should be evaluated as well.

A motion was made by Gene Davis and seconded by Jim See to request the BOCC to review and evaluate
all members of the EDC/IDA Board. Motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report

Charlie Cox, EDC/IDA Accountant, was here to present budget amendments for the General and Special
Revenue funds.

A motion was made by Lory Durrance and seconded by Jim See to approve the General Fund
amendments. Motion passed unanimously.

A motion was made by Jim See and seconded by Monica Reas to approve the Special Revenue Fund
amendments. Motion passed unanimously.



Sarah Pelham reviewed the EDC financials from the previous month.
A motion was made by Donald Samuels and seconded by Diana Youmans to approve the EDC financials.
Motion passed unanimously.

Sarah Pelham also reviewed the IDA financials from the previous month.
A motion was made by Mike Prescott and seconded by Monica Reas to approve the IDA financials.
Motion passed unanimously.

*Meeting was adjourned at 12:56 pm by a motion from John O’Neal and a second from Monica Reas.
Motion passed unanimously.



L8y dee County

ECONOMIC DEVELDPMENT Councs

[}
& J’ Hardee County
2/5/2014 NDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Change Order Request

Mobile Website

A simple mobile version of the new Hardee County EDC website.

Production...... $690

Entrepreneurs Button

Add “Entrepreneurs” button to the main navigation bar locating it to the
right of the “Partners” button.

Production...... $460

Total Cost...... $1,150

Signature of Acceptance
Bill Lambert
Economic Development Director

& el "enysne W 400034 UIRTAL *5] LOT

ALNNOD HHAYVH

L8¢

ADIII0 LNIINdOTHAT DINONODH

COE-ELL(E9R) » ¢ )

—
—
L
s
=
=
=
=
0
=
~
ol
o
@
=
=
=
L
=
o
&
e
@
=
Lo
L]
e
-
—
e
—
=
e
=7
<5
=
o
P

[IH)S'HH;HUHH(‘[




MARKETING ALLIANCE

A MARKETING RESOURCE COMPANY

ESTIMATE

For: Krystin Chapman
Hardee County Economic Development Council
107 Main Street
Wauchula, Fiorida 33873

Date: 2/5/14
Number: 4078

Mobile Website

Marketing Alliance proposes to create a simple mobile version of the new Hardee County
EDC website. A standard format has a limited number of colors available. Colors would be

http://www.dub]inlaurensgeorgia.com/index.php/mobile/smari

O O sttt st $690

We are providing you with numbers for the specifications included. Unless otherwise noted,
this estimate includes charges for all labor, material and services, less hosting, shipping, tax and
postage.

Marketing Alliance, Inc. strives to pull together accurate estimates and does so in good faith.
On occasion, some projects require more hours than anticipated, and in this situation, Marketing
Alliance, Inc. reserves the right to invoice for the additional hours required to produce the project
with additional billing not to exceed more than 10% above estimate.

Prepared by:

John Abbate
President
Marketing Alliance, Inc.

Marketing Alliance, Inc. - www.marketingallianceinc.com
Charlotte, North Carolina - Jackson, Mississippi - Punta Gorda, Florida - Tulsa, Oklahoma

7



DATE:

HUNTE

ENGINEERING

PROPOSAL AND/OR CONTRACT FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

CLIENT:

RE:

Dear Bill:

February 3, 2014

Mr. Bill Lambert, Director
Hardee County EDC / IDA
107 East Main Street
Wauchula, FL 33873

HCCP Lot 13 Spec. Building — Subdivision Plat
Additional Services

We submit herewith our fee proposal for additional services on the above project. We
appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this proposal.

Project Scope:

1.

1.1

1.3

1.4

Hunter Engineering, Inc. (HEI) will provide civil engineering and surveying support
services associated with subdividing and replatting of lot 13 to accommodate the
proposed Spec. building improvements, as required by Hardee County Planning
and Development.

HE! will provide for the appropriate meetings and coordination with Hardee County
and Half Acre, as necessary.

HEI will provide timely and relevant communication and coordination with all
affected parties associated with these projects through construction.

Examples of Excluded Items:

2.1
2.2
23

Permit application fees.
Geotechnical or environmental investigations.

Land use and/or zoning matters.

213 EAST PARK AVE. ¢ LAKE WALES, FLORIDA = 33853
PHONE: 863-676-7770 « FAX: 863-676-7771

8



Mr. Bill Lambert, Director
February 3, 2014
Page 2 of 2

3. Compensation: Hunter Engineering, Inc. (HEI) will provide the civil and surveying
services outlined above for the lump sum fee of $4,150.00.

Engineering Services: $1,950.00
Surveying Services: $2,200.00
Total $4.150.00

All assumptions, clarifications, etc., remain the same as in the prime contract for this project.
Please contact me if you have any questions in regard to this proposal.

Sincerely,
HUNTER ENGINEER|NG, INC.

Approved and accepted this day of , 2014.

Printed Name of Client Signature of Client

Cc:  Project File



Hardee County Industrial Development Authority
Mosaic Special Revenue Fund - Budget Amendment February 11, 2014
For Fiscal Year October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014

Increase /
(Decrease)
Utilization and adjustment of Grant Fund Balance Carry forward -
Mosaic Fund Allocation:
Spec Building 3 S 73,815
O SN . o Y
Total Fund Balance Carry forward adjustments for Mosaic Fund
Allocations S 73,815
P By bl
Adjustments:
Capital Outlay:
Spec Building 3 73,815 (1)
sty SET
Total Adjustments S 73,815
s ————— ——

(1) - Amounts paid per contract and utilities paid during FYE 2014 to finish
spec building 3.

10



8:35 AM Hardee County Economic Development

02/07/14 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Wauchula State Bank
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
020-0 - Payroll Liabilities
026-0 - Accrued wages

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings)
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

11

Jan 31, 14

27,299.02
27,299.02

27,299.02

27,299.02

——

7,397.63
6,077.00

13,474.63
13,474.63

13,474.63

52,233.58
-38,409.19

13,824.39

27,299.02

Page 1



8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development

02/10/14 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January 2014

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Grants
Rent

Total Income

Expense
012-0 - Regular Salaries
023-0 - Life/Health Insurance
025-0 - Payroll Expenses
031-0 - Professional Services
040-0 - Travel
043-0 - Utilities
044-0 - Rentals/Leases
045-0 - Insurance
048-0 - Promotional
051-0 - Office Supplies
052-0 - Operating Supplies
053-0 - Cell phone reimbursement
054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

12

Jan 14

45,000.00

1,000.00

46,000.00

20,757.69
1,400.00
2,997.05
1,141.45

676.74
324.45
2,187.92
750.00
76.82
68.60
17.50
400.00
1,048.32

31,846.54
14,153.46

14,153.46

Page 1



13

8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development
02/10/14 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Wauchula State Bank 10,147.57
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -1,266.12 8,881.45
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -1,267.66 7,613.79
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -1,795.08 5,818.71
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -2,849.33 2,969.38
Check 1/1/2014 3209 Fi Revell Jan. 2014 rent -2,187.92 781.46
Check 1/1/2014 3210 Sandy Meeks Dec. Cleaning -60.00 721.46
Check 1/1/2014 321 William R Lambert travel -553.73 167.73
Check 1/1/2014 3212 Office Depot 686060684001 and 686061257 ... -68.60 99.13
Deposit 1/3/2014 Deposit 1,000.00 1,099.13
Check 1/6/2014 3217 Ullrich's Water Conditioning #753460 -17.50 1,081.63
Check 1/6/2014 3218 Cardmember Service #3114 -170.71 910.92
Check 1/6/2014 3219 Herald Advocate ads -109.00 801.92
Deposit 1/7/12014 Deposit 45,000.00 45,801.92
Liability ... ~ 1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 -4,392.76 41,409.16
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -1,035.62 40,373.54
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -1,330.98 39,042.56
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -2,286.54 36,756.02
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -1,183.79 35,572.23
Check 113/2014 3220 Krystin Chapman mileage -101.75 35,470.48
Check 1/13/2014 3221 Tampa Bay Business Journal  renewal -65.00 35,405.48
Check 1/13/2014 3222 SFSC Inv# 14947 -875.00 34,530.48
Check 1/13/2014 3223 Rapid Systems Inv# 266368 -152.53 34,377.95
Check 1/13/2014 3224 Jessie Wiggins Invi# 350 -20.00 34,357.95
Check 1/13/2014 3225 City of Wauchula # 12-02600-05 -324.45 34,033.50
Check 1/23/2014 3230 We Clean Windows window cleaning -37.45 33,996.05
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 33,996.05
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -1,183.77 32,812.28
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 32,812.28
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 32,812.28
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 32,812.28
Check 1127/2014 3233 Kristi Schierling mileage -21.26 32,791.02
Check 1/27/2014 3234 Forbes renewal -41.95 32,749.07
Check 1/27/2014 3235 FEDC Registration and membership f... -650.00 32,099.07
Check 1/27/2014 3236 Filorida Trend renewal -24.95 32,074.12
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -1,035.62 31,038.50
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -1,330.98 29,707.52
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -2,286.53 27,420.99
Check 1/29/2014 3246 Sandy Meeks office cleaning -60.00 27,360.99
Check 1/31/2014 debit Florida Department of Reve...  unemployment fees due -61.97 27,299.02
Total Wauchula State Bank 27,299.02
1110 - Accounts receivable 0.00
Payment 1/2/2014 62355 Community Redevelopment... -1,000.00 -1,000.00
Payment 1/2/2014 62355  Community Redevelopment... -1,000.00 0.00
Total 1110 - Accounts receivable 0.00
1299 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
Payment 1/2/2014 62355  Community Redevelopment... 1,000.00 1,000.00
Deposit 1/3/2014 62355 Community Redevelopment... Deposit -1,000.00 0.00
Total 1299 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
020-0 - Payroll Liabilities -4,399.64
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -563.00 -4,452 .64
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -71.78 -4,524.42
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -71.78 -4,596.20
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -16.79 -4,612.99
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -16.79 -4,629.78
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -6.95 -4,636.73
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling -57.12 -4,693.85
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -146.00 -4,839.85
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -94.91 -4,934.76
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -94.91 -5,029.67
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -22.20 -5,051.87
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -22.20 -5,074.07
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -9.18 -5,083.25
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman -77.26 -5,160.51
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -194.00 -5,354.51
Page 1



8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development

0211014 General Ledger

Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014

Type Date Num Name Original Amount Balance
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -133.54 -5,488.056
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -133.54 -5,621.59
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -31.23 -5,652.82
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -31.23 -5,684.05
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -12.92 -5,696.97
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham -110.91 -5,807.88
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -731.00 -6,538.88
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -240.37 -6,779.25
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -240.37 -7,019.62
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -56.22 -7,075.84
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -56.22 -7,132.06
Paycheck  1/1/2014 32186 William R Lambert -23.26 -7,155.32
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert -203.95 -7,359.27
Liability ... ~ 1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 1,945.00 -5,414.27
Liability ...  1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 991.91 -4,422.36
Liability ... ~ 1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 991.91 -3,430.45
Liability ... 1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 231.97 -3,198.48
Liability ... 1/8/2014 debit Wauchula State Bank 65-0704795 231.97 -2,966.51
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -43.00 -3,009.51
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -65.57 -3,075.08
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -65.57 -3,140.65
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -156.33 -3,155.98
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -15.33 -3,171.31
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -6.34 -3,177.65
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling -57.11 -3,234.76
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -101.00 -3,335.76
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -76.31 -3,412.07
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -76.31 -3,488.38
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -17.84 -3,506.22
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -17.84 -3,524.06
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -7.39 -3,5631.45
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman -66.46 -3,597.91
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 104.00 -3,701.91
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -96.34 -3,798.25
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -96.34 -3,894.59
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -22.53 -3,917.12
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -22.53 -3,939.65
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -9.33 -3,948.98
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham -83.91 -4,032.89
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -555.00 -4,587.89
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -190.77 -4,778.66
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -190.77 -4,969.43
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -44.61 -5,014.04
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -44.61 -5,058.65
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -18.46 -5,077.11
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert -166.16 -5,243.27
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 -5,243.27
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -43.00 -5,286.27
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -65.58 -5,351.85
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -65.58 -5,417.43
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -15.34 -6,432.77
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -15.34 -5,448.11
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -6.35 -5,454.46
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling -57.12 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,5611.68
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Page 2

14



8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development

02/10/14 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,611.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,611.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 -5,511.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -101.00 -5,612.58
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -76.30 -5,688.88
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -76.30 -5,765.18
Paycheck 1/27/12014 3243 Krystin Chapman -17.85 -5,783.03
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -17.85 -5,800.88
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -7.38 -5,808.26
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman -66.46 -5,874.72
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -104.00 -5,978.72
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -86.34 -6,075.06
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -96.34 -6,171.40
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -22.53 -6,193.93
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -22.53 -6,216.46
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -9.32 -6,225.78
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham -83.90 -6,309.68
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -555.00 -6,864.68
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -190.77 -7,0565.45
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -190.77 -7,246.22
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -44.62 -7,290.84
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -44.62 -7,335.46
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -0.28 -7,335.74
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert -61.89 -7,397.63
Total 020-0 - Payroll Liabilities -7,397.63
026-0 - Accrued wages -6,077.00
Total 026-0 - Accrued wages -6,077.00
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) -52,233.58
Total 3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) -52,233.58
Grants 0.00
Deposit 1/7/2014 281 EDA draw 1 -45,000.00 -45,000.00
Total Grants -45,000.00
Other Income -13,489.00
Total Other Income -13,489.00
Rent -2,000.00
Invoice 1/2/2014 67 Community Redevelopment... December 2013 rent -1,000.00 -3,000.00
Total Rent -3,000.00
012-0 - Regular Salaries 41,515.38
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 1,057.69 42,573.07
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 1,230.77 43,803.84
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 1,5663.85 45,357.69
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 3,076.92 48,434.61
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 1,057.69 49,492.30
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman 1,230.77 50,723.07
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 1,553.85 52,276.92
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert 3,076.92 55,353.84
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 55,353.84
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling 1,057.69 56,411.53
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 56,411.53
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 56,411.53
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 56,411.53
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman 1,230.77 57,642.30
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham 1,663.85 59,196.15

Page 3

15



8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development
02/10/14 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
Type Date Num Name Original Amount Balance
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert 3,076.92 62,273.07
Total 012-0 - Regular Salaries 62,273.07
023-0 - Life/Health Insurance 4,200.00
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 200.00 4,400.00
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 500.00 4,900.00
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 700.00 5,600.00
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 5,600.00
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 5,600.00
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 5,600.00
Total 023-0 - Life/Health Insurance 5,600.00
025-0 - Payroll Expenses 4,916.66
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 71.78 4,988.44
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 16.79 5,005.23
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 6.95 5,012.18
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 57.12 5,069.30
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 94.91 5,164.21
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 22.20 5,186.41
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 9.18 5,195.59
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 77.26 5,272.85
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 133.54 5,406.39
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 31.23 5,437.62
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 12.92 5,450.54
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 110.91 5,561.45
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 240.37 5,801.82
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 56.22 5,858.04
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 23.26 5,881.30
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 203.95 6,085.25
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 65.57 6,150.82
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 15.33 6,166.15
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 6.34 6,172.49
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 57.11 6,229.60
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman 76.31 6,305.91
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman 17.84 6,323.75
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman 7.39 6,331.14
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3227 Krystin Chapman 66.46 6,397.60
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 96.34 6,493.94
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 22.53 6,516.47
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 9.33 6,525.80
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3228 Sarah Pelham 83.91 6,609.71
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert 190.77 6,800.48
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert 44.61 6,845.09
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert 18.46 6,863.55
Paycheck  1/13/2014 3229 William R Lambert 166.16 7,029.71
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 7,029.71
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 7,029.71
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 7,029.71
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 7,029.71
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling 65.58 7,095.29
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling 15.34 7,110.63
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling 6.35 7,116.98
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schierling 5712 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/127/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck 1/27/12014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 7,174.10
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman 76.30 7,250.40
Paycheck 112712014 3243 Krystin Chapman 17.85 7,268.25
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman 7.38 7,275.63
Page 4

16



{ &)

8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development
02/10/14 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3243 Krystin Chapman 66.46 7,342.09
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham 96.34 7,438.43
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham 22.53 7,460.96
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham 9.32 7.470.28
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3244 Sarah Pelham 83.90 7,554.18
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert 190.77 7,744.95
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert 44.62 7,789.57
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert 0.28 7,789.85
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3245 William R Lambert 61.89 7,851.74
Check 1/31/2014 debit Florida Department of Reve...  unemployment fees due 61.97 7,913.71
Total 025-0 - Payroll Expenses 7,913.71
031-0 - Professional Services 514.24
Check 1/1/2014 3210 Sandy Meeks Dec. Cleaning 60.00 574.24
Check 1/6/2014 3219 Herald Advocate ads 109.00 683.24
Check 1/13/2014 3222 SFSC Inv#t 14947 875.00 1,558.24
Check 1/23/2014 3230 We Clean Windows window cleaning 37.45 1,595.69
Check 1/29/2014 3246 Sandy Meeks office cleaning 60.00 1,655.69
Total 031-0 - Professional Services 1,655.69
040-0 - Travel 1,781.80
Check 1/1/2014 3211 William R Lambert travel 553.73 2,335.53
Check 1/13/2014 3220 Krystin Chapman mileage 101.75 2,437.28
Check 1/27/2014 3233 Kristi Schierling mileage 21.26 2,458.54
Total 040-0 - Travel 2,458.54
043-0 - Utilities 1,423.23
Check 1/13/2014 3225 City of Wauchula # 12-02600-05 324.45 1,747.68
Total 043-0 - Utilities 1,747.68
044-0 - Rentals/Leases 6,563.76
Check 1/1/2014 3209 Fl Revell Jan. 2014 rent 2,187.92 8,751.68
Total 044-0 - Rentals/Leases 8,751.68
045-0 - Insurance 1,500.00
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 250.00 1,750.00
Paycheck 1/13/2014 3226 Kristi Schierling 250.00 2,000.00
Paycheck 1/23/2014 3231 Kristi Schierling VOID: 0.00 2,000.00
Paycheck  1/23/2014 3232 Kristi Schieriing 250.00 2,250.00
Total 045-0 - Insurance 2,250.00
048-0 - Promotional 1,440.31
Check 1/6/2014 3218 Cardmember Service lunch meeting 56.82 1,497.13
Check 1/13/2014 3224 Jessie Wiggins Inv# 350 20.00 1,617.13
Total 048-0 - Promotional 1,517.13
051-0 - Office Supplies 983.96
Check 1/1/2014 3212 Office Depot 686060684001 and 686061257... 68.60 1,052.56
Total 051-0 - Office Supplies 1,052.56
052-0 - Operating Supplies 94.45
Check 1/6/2014 3217 Ullrich's Water Conditioning #753460 17.50 111.95
Total 052-0 - Operating Supplies 111.95
053-0 - Cell phone reimbursement 1,200.00
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3213 Kristi Schierling 100.00 1,300.00
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3214 Krystin Chapman 100.00 1,400.00
Paycheck  1/1/2014 3215 Sarah Pelham 100.00 1,500.00
Paycheck 1/1/2014 3216 William R Lambert 100.00 1,600.00
Paycheck  1/27/2014 3240 Krystin Chapman VOID: 0.00 1,600.00
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3241 Sarah Pelham VOID: 0.00 1,600.00
Paycheck 1/27/2014 3242 William R Lambert VOID: 0.00 1,600.00
Total 053-0 - Cell phone reimbursement 1,600.00
054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions 1,917.86
Check 1/6/2014 3218 Cardmember Service gotomy pc, godaddy 113.89 2,031.75
Check 1/13/2014 3221 Tampa Bay Business Journal  renewal 65.00 2,096.75
Check 1/13/2014 3223 Rapid Systems Inv# 266368 152.53 2,249.28
Page 5



8:30 AM Hardee County Economic Development

02110114 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of January 31, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Original Amount Balance
Check 1/27/2014 3234 Forbes renewal 41,95 2,291.23
Check 1/27/2014 3235 FEDC Registration and membership f... 650.00 2,941.23
Check 1/27/2014 3236 Florida Trend renewal 24.95 2,966.18
Total 054-0 - Books, Dues, & Subscriptions 2,966.18
TOTAL 0.00

Page 6

18



| abey

o
80°'5€6'Z 98" L¥Z'L 08'ZLL ¥5°6€5 Y 4
it I
§Z'Z60'L 002t zL8.2 8L'0Lz SE°LLL
86°86€'L 16129 zzoze z6've £6°202
60°22¢ ShgpL 62°9L 6845 'Ly
9LLLL 002y 1S'LE S6'€Z v9'6L
e
20'z58'81 ov'zEYL Y0 LSty 06'88€°e 89'¢E9'e
—— -
LSS p- 9€'809'z- LS 'v08- LP'€59- 6£68¢-
e _ it
85°86€" |- 16°129- 2z'9z¢- 25 Lve- £6'202-
60°L2€- SY'SpL- 62'9.- 69°/5- oF' Ly
000842 00°L#8'L- 00°Z0%- 00°8te- 00°6€1-
69°L0E'€Z 9.°0€0'0L §5'192°G LE'Z66'E LO'E20'p
69°20€'€Z 9L°0€0°04 56°L9Z'S LE'Z66°C LO'EZO'Y
bt N .. 4 N Sreped
00052 000 000 000 00°052
00°00%'} 00°002 00'008 00002 00°0
00°00% 00°00L 00004 00001 00°001L
6946202 9/°0£Z'6 56199y 1£°269'€ LOELL'E

WwvioL HequieT Y welpm weyjed yeseg uewdeys upsiiy Bujpe1yag NSy

710z Arenuep
Arewwng jjoifey

juswdojarsg o1wouosy funog sapiey

suonnqiyuo) pue sexe) Jakojdwg jejo)

Auedwog juawhojdwaun - 14
Auedwos Aunoag |eoog
Auedwog aseoipayy
juswhojdwaun jesepay
suonnquiuog pue saxe] Jakojdwg

Aed 1oy

PISyylag sexe] |ejoy
safojdwz funaag |eloog
aafojdwg ateaipagy
Buiployyypm jesepaqy

Playynn sexe]

Aed ssoug paysnipy

Aed ssoug |ejo)

‘quiay asueinsu| xe) sig
juswisinquilay suj
quiiay auoyd |j29
Aiejeg jenuuy
Aed ssoug
sjuawysnipy pue saxej ‘sabep aafojdwy

wLLO/ZO0
NV 9g:8

19



| abey

%0°EEY ZLp8s 0L v2'892Z'c rESL L swoouj JeN
%0eEY zL'v8e8'0L vL'892'¢ o9F'ESL'YL awodu| AieupiQ 1oN
%€ 0ZL 62°69E'S GZ'l8p'9z ¥S'org'LE asuadx3 |ejoy
%00 99’ Ly~ 99'LY 000 Juswdinbz/Aisuiysey - g-pag
%L'8E8 AR5 0062} ZE'8Y0‘L suopduasqng g ‘senq ‘syoog - 0-450
00°00% juawasinquias suoyd |89 - 0-g50
%0°GE 05°2e- 0005 05LL sanddng Bugesadg - g-z50
%t'LZ ot'181- 007052 0989 saiddng o0 - 0-150
%9t v8'686'L- 99'999'} z8'9L feuonjowold - g-gf0
%0°0 £€'8- £e's 00'0 Buipuig/Bunung - 0-£10
%00 £€°e8- £E'E8 000 adueuajulely @ sieday - 0-9p(
%6°09€ 6LZ¥S 18202 007062 3dueINSU| - 0-6p0
%0°G0L 61F0L €L°€80'7 2681 sesead/s|ejusy - 00
%L G §6'G.2- 00°009 Stvze s8N - 0-£0
%00 00'00€- 00°00€ 00°0 SUOHEDIUNWIWOY - - L0
%Z'L8 65961~ £Eeey ¥4°919 I3ABIY - 0-00
%S89 L26zZ8- 99'999'L St Ll'L S321AI8S [BUOISSBJOUd - 0-LED
%ETLL LE282') vL6EL ) G0'266°2 sesuadx3 jloihed - 0-5z0
%0°001 000 00°'00t"L 00°00%'L adueINSU| yjeaH/epT - 0-Z0
%9 PEL 69°2e€’S 00°SZH'GL 69726202 sauejeg Jenbay - p-z1L0
%0°0 000 000 000 saxe) juswlojdwaun
%00 000 000 000 uoddng oggs
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 abejsoy
%00 000 000 000 Bunayep
asuadxg
%9¥G1L LO'0SZ'9L 66'67L'6Z 00'000'9% awoau| gjo
%0001 000 00°000'L 00°000'L uay
%00 000 000 000 sjuawissInquiiay
%00 ££'eee's- £E£'cEE'g 000 awoouj sayjo
%0°0 99'991 '~ 99'99L'¥ 000 Hd/suojjowo.g/Gunaniey
%0°09€ 00°005°ze 00°005'21 00°000'Gt sels
%0'0 00°05.'¢- 00°05L'e 000 piemioy Auen
awoouj
asuadxgy/swoou) feuipig
19Bpng jo ¢, 196png JanQ ¢ 19bpng ¥l uep
vio0g Asenuep siseg yse)
[enjoy "sA jabpng sso @ jyoid vHOLZO

Juswdojanaq a1wouos3z fjunoy aspiey Wv oc:e

20



|} ebeg

£9'v2Z6¢ £€9'vZZ 68 ZLYSL V- £9'¥Z2'6€ SLYSL V-
£9'v¥22'6E £9'7ZZ'6¢ ZLPSL Ly £9'vZZ'6¢ TLPSL Ly
LE6LL21E L8611 LLE ZL'evz'eolL L26°GLL'ILE ZLErZ'eolL
00°00§ 00°005 000 00'00S 000
00°005"t 00'005‘L 81'096'2 00°00G°L 81'096'Z
00°009'L 00°009'L
00°009 00°009 S6'LLL 007009 S6°LLL
00°000'c 00'000°€ 9G°250°L 00°000'¢ 9G°250°'}
00°000'02 00°000'0Z €1°26.'L 00°000°0Z €1°26L°L
00°001 00004 000 00°00L 000
00°000°L 00°000'} 0070 00°000°L 000
LLE6Y'E LLEBY'E 0o'0sz'z LL°86¥'2 00°052'Z
9.'v00'62 9.°¥00'GZ 09°6E6'0L 9.°v00'GZ 09'6£6'01L
0070022 00'00Z'L 89°LvL'L 00'00Z'2 89°/¥.'L
00°009't 00°009'c 000 00°009°¢ 000
00°000°0} 00700001 S50vE'e 00°000°01 GS0ve's
00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z 69'659'L 00°000'02 69°659'L
¥8'9.8'02 ¥8'9£8'0Z LLELB'L ¥8'9.8'02 LLEL6'L
00°008'9L 00°008°91L 00°009's 00°008'9L 00°009's
00'00L'G81L 00°004'G8L L0°€L2'29 00'00L'581 L0'€L2'29
000 00°0 000 000 0070
00'0 000 000 000 000
000 00°0 000 000 000
0070 000 000 000 000
00°000°25¢ 00°000'25¢€ 00'68%'1L9 00°000'26€ 00'687'L9
00°000'21 00°000°Z}) 00°000'¢ 00'000'Z1L 00°000'¢
000 000 0070 00°0 000
00'000'00L 00°000'00L 00°68F'EL 00°000°001 00'68F°ClL
00°000'05 00°000'0S 000 00°000°0S 000
00°000'0S} 00'000'051 00°000'GH 00°000'05 1L 00°000'GH
00°000'SY 00'000°SH 000 00'000'S 000
196png |enuuy 1eBpng QLA vl dag-¢1,120 186png vl deg-¢L, 190

7102 Joquieydeg ybnouy) £1.0z 1990300

awoouj JaN
awoou| A1eulpiQ 18N

asuadx3y |ejo)

Juswdinbz/Asauiyseyy - o490
suonduosqng g ‘sang ‘syoog - g-p50
juswissinquial auoyd |89 - 0-£50
saliddng Bunesadg - g-zgo
seyddng 2910 - 0-150
leuonowold - g-g0
Buipuig/bunuid - 0-20
ddueuLjulel B sieday - 0-0p0
asueInsu| - 0-5p0
sasea7/s|ejuay - 0-po
sapnn - 0-€vo
SUOHEJIUNWIWOY) - O-L}0
I3ABIL - 0-0%0

S82IAI3G [eUOISSa0Ld - O-LE0
sasuadx3 |joufed - 0-520
djueinsu| yyesH/ey - 0-£20
sauejeg Jeinbay - 0-z10

saxe] Juswhojdwaun

Moddng oags

asuadxg abejsoyg

Bunayiew

asuadxy

awoouj [ejo

juay

sjuslwasinquiay

awoou) Jayjo
dd/suonowoid/bunaxiey
sjuel

piemiog Auen

awoou|
ssuadx3/ewoou) Aleuipio

aduew.ollad jJobpng SS07 R Jjoid
juswdojarsq 21wouo093 AJunon sapleH

siseg ysen
vLi0L/Z0

WV Leg

21



} eBey

E9'PZZ'6E PL89Z'E rL89z'e v1'892'c PL'89Z'E vi89z'c vL89Z'E L6892’ vL'89ZE vL89Z'E vL892'E vl'e9z'e 6¥'892'c eloauf JeN
£9'¥22'6E ¥L'892'E v4'892°¢ VL89S vLBIZ'E vL89Z'c (2874 ¥L'892'E vLBaT'E ¥1'892°¢ vleoe's v4'892'S 6r'802'E ewoou| AIBuIPIQ 10N P
L8648 STler'ez Se'Ler'ae SZ'lev'9z S2'181'9Z S2'18¥'02 SZ'18Y'9Z S2'18P'97 SZ'18y'9z Se'i8r'az SZ'18r'9Z SZ'L8Y'9 29°181'92 esuedx3 jejoy
00°008 991y 991y 99'Ly 991y 99'}y 99'Lp 99'Ly 99'1y 99'Hy 90’k 99°L¥ oL juswidinbyjKieupyor - 0-4g0
00°005'} 00°5Z}H 0062} 00'52} 00'GZ} 00521 00°524 00'52H 00°5Z4 00's2} 00°SZ} 00524 00'624 suoyduasqng g ‘seng ‘syoog - 0-k50
00°008 00°08 0005 00'05 00'05 000§ 0008 00°05 00°0§ 0005 0005 000§ 0005 seyddng Bupesedg - 0-zg0
00'000'e 00052 00052 00052 00052 00°052 00052 00052 00052 00052 00052 00052 00052 sejjddng o140 - 0-450
0000002 99'999'} 99'099"1 99°999'} 99'999'} 99'999°} 99'999'} 99'999'} 99'999'} 99'999'L 99'999'} 99°999'} v£'999't leuonowold « 0-gro
0000} £E'8 £e'g £E'8 ££'8 €ee o] €88 EE8 £ ] €88 PIx] Bugpuig/Bupuud - g-2r0
00°000'L ££'eg €E'E8 ££'€8 ee'eg £E'es £E'E8 ££'e8 €Ce8 £E'E8 eC'eg ££'E8 LE°E8 eaueusuel @ siedey . 0-9¥0
LLEBP'T 18°202 18202 18202 18°£08 18202 18°202 19°02 18°202 18'202 18°L0Z 18402 98202 PIURINSU « 0510
9£'¥00°GZ £L'€B0'Z ELEBO'T £L€80'C £L°€80'T £L'E80'2 £2°€80'2 EL'EB0'T £1'680'Z ELEB0T £4°€80'2 £L'€80'2 €LEBO'E ©O8EO/S|RIUSY - O-FFO
000024 00°009 00009 00009 00008 00°009 00°009 00°009 00°009 00°009 00°009 00009 00°009 SOHINN - 070
00009 0000 00'00E 00°00 00°00¢ 00'00€ 00°008 00008 00°008 00'00E 00°00€ 00'00€ 00'00€ SUONEIIUMUUIOY - 0+ p0
00°000°04 £e'ees £E'EE EE'EE £E'EER ££'EE8 EE'EE8 £C'EER £E'Ee8 £E'EE8 EE'EER EC'EER LEEER 19ABAL - 0-0V0
00°'000'02 99'999'} 99°999'} 99'999°L 99'989'1 99'099°} 99'999'} 99'999°} 99'999'} 99'099'} 99'999'} 99°999°} vL'999't $90|AL6S [EUOISSOJOLd - 0-1E0
¥8'9/08'02 YLBEL') VLBELL vL6EL} YLBEL'L PLBEL') PLBEL'} PLBEL'L VLBEL' YLBELL PLBEL') vL6EL} 02°68L'} sesuedx3 jloided . 0-520
00°008'91 00°00%'L 00°00%'} 0000 00°00¢'L 00°00%'t 00°00¥'t 00°00¥'} 00°00%'} 00°00%' | 00°00%'+ 00°00%' | 00°00¥'t e3uBINSU| YHReH/E)T - 0-EZ0
00°004'581 00°GZ¥'5) 00'6ey'sH 00°'52p'GL 00°524'Gh 00'52¢'SH 00'S2¥'SH 00°5Z¥'G1 00'62p's) 00'5Z¥'51 00'52¢'} 00°5Z¥'G1 00°52¢°G) seuejeg senBey - 0-Z1L0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sexe] juswhojdweur)
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 woddng 5a8s
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 esuedx3y efejsog
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 Bupexuep
esuedxy
00'000'25¢ 66'6v.'62 86'6¥2'62 66'6v.'62 66'6FL'62 66'6r.'62 66'6vL'62 66'6v.'62 66'6vL'62 66'6.L'62 66'67.'62 66'6F2'62 11°052'62 i swodu] oL
00°000°Z} 00°000'k 00000'} 00000+ 00°000'+ 00'000't 00°000°} 00°000' 00°000' 001000't 00°000'+ 00000t 00°000'+ juey
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 Sjusweminquijey
00'000°001 £C'EEE's SEEEE'8 EE'EEE'S EE'EEE'D EE'EEE'R EE'EECD £EeEE's EE'ECE'S EE'EEE'D €E'EEE'R SEEEE'S LEEEL'S swi00U| Jeyio
00'000'08 99'004'y 99°991 % 99'991'y 99994y 99'991 % 99°094 'y 99°094 'y 99°994'y 99'001 'y 99°09L 'y 99'09L'y vL99L'Y Hd/suogowoid/Bupereyy
00°000'08} 0000521 00'005'21 000092} 00'006'2} 00°005'24 00°005'24 00°005'Z} 00°005'24 00'00'Z} 0000524 000052} 00°005'2} sw9
00°000's¥ 00'0SL'€ 00'052'€ 00052'e 00°052'e 00'062'e 00052'e 00°08L'e 00064'€ 00°082'e 00052'e 00052 00°06L'¢ piemiog AL
ewoau|
esuedxgjewoou| Leulpig
prdeg-gL.390 _ prdeg ___vkBny PLne vi unp vi ey ¥i ddy vl eW vt qed vi uep £1 28Q £l AON £4 RO
IVIOL
v1L0Z Jequiaydeg ybnouy) £10z Jaqoyo0 siseg ysen
malnaeAQ 19Bpng sso @ Jyoud YHOkED

juawdolaaag alwouosz AJunog sapley WY 1538



8:37 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW

02/07/14 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January 2014
Culvert/Pond Grove Incubator
(General Fund) (General Fund) (General Fund)
= TR N
Income
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD 0.00 0.00 560,490.61
361100 - Interest Income gen fd 0.00 0.00 0.00
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts 0.00 0.00 0.00
362001 - Rental Income 0.00 748.22 0.00
- —— [T 0
Total Income 0.00 748.22 560,490.61
Expense
51930 - Tech River Overhead 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00
519320 - Accounting and audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00
519401 - Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194301 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 100.00
519450 - Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer 0.00 273.00 0.00
519836 - Tourism Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc 0.00 0.00 0.00
519840 - Grant expenses 0.00 0.00 348.03
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 0.00 0.00 60,992.00
6000 - Capital Outlay 76,055.36 0.00 18,905.00
- 1880500
Total Expense 76,055.36 273.00 80,345.03
- — e 80,34503
Net Income -76,055.36 475.22 480,145.58

23



8:37 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW

02/07114 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January 2014
Project K gen fd Property Management General Fund - Other
(General Fund) (General Fund) (General Fund)
= st el AR
Income
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD 0.00 0.00 0.00
361100 - Interest Income gen fd 0.00 0.00 2717
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts 0.00 0.00 0.00
362001 - Rental Income 10,872.46 0.00 0.00
S
Total Income 10,872.46 0.00 2717
Expense
51930 - Tech River Overhead 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 0.00 0.00 2,080.00
519320 - Accounting and audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00
519401 - Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 217.60
5194301 - Utilities 0.00 4,825.54 0.00
519450 - Insurance Expense 0.00 13,676.93 0.00
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd 0.00 0.00 250.00
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer 0.00 0.00 0.00
519836 - Tourism Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc 0.00 0.00 0.00
519840 - Grant expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 2,200.00
—_— . =200.00
Total Expense 0.00 18,502.47 4,727.60
-— = 4f2i60
Net Income 10,872.46 -18,502.47 -4,700.43
Page 2

24



8:37 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW

02/07/14 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January 2014
Administrative Continuum labs
Total General Fund (Special Revenue) (Special Revenue)
Income
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD 560,490.61 0.00 0.00
361100 - Interest Income gen fd 27147 0.00 0.00
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts 0.00 0.00 0.00
362001 - Rental Income 11,620.68 0.00 0.00
e s o
Total Income 572,138.46 0.00 0.00
Expense
51930 - Tech River Overhead 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 2,060.00 0.00 0.00
519320 - Accounting and audit 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00
519401 - Meals & Entertainment 217.60 0.00 0.00
5194301 - Utilities 4,925.54 0.00 0.00
519450 - Insurance Expense 13,676.93 0.00 0.00
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd 250.00 0.00 0.00
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer 273.00 0.00 0.00
519836 - Tourism Development 0.00 0.00 0.00
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc 0.00 0.00 59,043.46
519840 - Grant expenses 348.03 0.00 0.00
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 60,992.00 0.00 0.00
6000 - Capital Outlay 97,160.36 0.00 0.00
Total Expense 179,903.46 4,000.00 59,043.46
Net Income 392,235.00 ~4,000.00 -59,043.46

Page 3

25



8:37 AM Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW

02/07114 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis January 2014
IDA Marketing Program PFM Tech River building
(Special Revenue) (Special Revenue) (Special Revenue)
Income
337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD 0.00 0.00 0.00
361100 - Interest Income gen fd 0.00 0.00 0.00
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts 0.00 0.00 0.00
362001 - Rental income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense
51930 - Tech River Overhead 0.00 0.00 621.89
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal 0.00 0.00 0.00
519320 - Accounting and audit 0.00 0.00 0.00
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds 0.00 0.00 225.00
519401 - Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194301 - Utilities 0.00 127.79 7,465.67
519450 - Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,080.00
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer 0.00 0.00 0.00
519836 - Tourism Development 2,314.00 0.00 0.00
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc 0.00 0.00 0.00
519840 - Grant expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000 - Capital Outlay 0.00 -2,803.80 0.00
Total Expense 2,314.00 -2,676.01 9,392.56
Net Income -2,314.00 2,676.01 -9,392.56

Page 4

26



Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW
Profit & Loss by Class

8:37 AM

02/07/14
Accrual Basis

Income

337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD
361100 - Interest Income gen fd
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts
362001 - Rental Income

Total Income
Expense

51930 - Tech River Overhead
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal
519320 - Accounting and audit
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds
519401 - Meals & Entertainment
5194301 - Utilities

519450 - Insurance Expense

5184601 - Repairs and Maintenance
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer
519836 - Tourism Development
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc
519840 - Grant expenses

519841 - Grant Expense - Paddie Sporis
6000 - Capital Outlay

Total Expense

Net Income

January 2014
Special Revenue - Other
(Special Revenue) Total Special Revenue TOTAL
0.00 0.00 560,490.61
0.00 0.00 27.17
316.78 316.78 316.78
0.00 0.00 11,620.68
-_— Yo
316.78 316.78 572,455.24
0.00 621.89 621.89
0.00 0.00 2,060.00
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 225.00 225.00
0.00 0.00 217.60
0.00 7,593.46 12,519.00
0.00 0.00 13,676.93
0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00
0.00 0.00 250.00
0.00 0.00 273.00
0.00 2,314.00 2,314.00
0.00 59,043.46 59,043.46
0.00 0.00 348.03
0.00 0.00 60,992.00
0.00 -2,803.80 94,356.56
0.00 72,074.01 251,977.47
e o A
316.78 -71,757.23 320,477.77
eeeem—— S —_—

27

Page 5



8:37 AM
02/07/14

Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
January 2014

Income

337500 - EDA Proceeds Gen FD
361100 - Interest Income gen fd
361101 - Interest income Mosaic accts
362001 - Rental Income

Total Income
Expense

51930 - Tech River Overhead
5193100 - Professional Fees Legal
519320 - Accounting and audit
5193400 - Landscaping and Grounds
519401 - Meals & Entertainment
5194301 - Utilities

519450 - Insurance Expense

5194601 - Repairs and Maintenance
5194920 - Permit Fees Gen Fd
5195206 - Grove Caretaking/Fertilizer
519836 - Tourism Development
519837 - Continuum Labs, Inc
519840 - Grant expenses

519841 - Grant Expense - Paddle Sports
6000 - Capital Outlay

Total Expense

Net Income

28

Hardee County Industrial Development Authority NEW

Jan 14

560,490.61
2717
316.78
11,620.68

572,455.24

621.89
2,060.00
4,000.00

225.00

217.60

12,519.00
13,676.93
1,080.00

250.00

273.00
2,314.00

59,043.46

348.03
60,992.00
94,356.56

251,977.47

320,477.77
—_—

Page 1



| abey

Lv'vee'e 66°'vL9'2 JUN022Y Juewsasingsiq olesopy - LLOLOL 1Bj0 L
Lr'vee's 66'FSL'pL sasuadxa 104 Jajsuey val Auno) espieny 1801 ¥L0Z/62/1 #08y9
Z5'0€T' b1~ 00°081- ¢L9v500009#  As|3 ddniyusssAy) €ZLL v1L02/L2/L bieElV)
Z8°050'LL- 2T'8.9's- 926¥S80Z#  “eg pejesBeju| 0ok AN ¥L0Z/L2/L pCIVe)
0€°ZLe's- 99'60¢'L- LOOEQLLLL# 0034d bZLL vL0Z/L2/) R8YYH
¥9°990'p- 00°000'p- 008454% AU| ™" ‘UB|lyuosJeTuolD 0211 vi0z/Lz/L Plelie)
¥9'99- 89°9¢- coc# 99208 AQunog sapiey 6LLL t1L02/L2/1 pTle)
96'6c- L LOE0LZSET# A Aimuag 8Lil vLOZ/LZ/) %0849
SL°19 00°006- Siiedal pue ssoinSg fenuuy iy pue Bunesy Jojeg Ll vLOZ/EL/L $98Y9
GL'196 8L°0Z}- 00-06150-€1 # Elnyonepq jo A 9Ll vLOZ/EL/L pTlle)
£€L8OL 00'pLEZ- L2981 22981 "£498] #AU| 8duel|y Buieiep SLLL vLOZ/EL/L 30840
£e'g6e'e 68'LZ9- VBOLEBOOOE #AU|  *A8|3 ddnuyjusssAy | rLLL rLoz/EL/L A28y
ZTLLOY 20'986'e s@suadxa Joj Jgjsuel) val Aiunog sspiey 6201 vLOZ/EL/L 3384
GL'19 8Z'CLL- EY6Z8Z0CY Mooy A Aimuso ELLL vhog/o/L %8YD
ErvLL 00°s2z- ELiv #aul - Aerdg savhs Aeg ZhiL vLOZ/9/L =Tl
EV66E S'9zZe'zs- Zi#dde Aeq  uoponysuog asoeyey LhLL ¥L0Z/9/L PREIe]
88'624'Z5 €L799'25 sasuadxs 10} Jajsuel val Aunod sapiey 8201 71L0Z/9/1 #8YD
SL1g £e'8be- 889FZN #AUl  sig Aunod) sapiey OLLL v1L0Z/9/1 #0840
8t'60€ UN022Y JuswesIngsiq d1esoy - L1010}
16625261 LO0°€L0'LLL- Sales gSM - 800L0L [e10)
L6'625'Z61 L1122 Iisodaq rLOZ/LE/L lisodsq
¥L'206'26p £0'8b¢- juawissinquial |ejual Jeo UBlnID ugsuy) 621 ¥L0Z/62/1 Ho8yn
L4°058'26¥ L17210'2- EQLLLL'E00EOLLLL'Z00E9LLLL 0234d 8ezl ¥10Z/62/1 398U
vS'€zZ6'veY 00°266'09- MEID pUz  ““3jpped Jaly soeay 821 rL0Z/62/1 X8y
PG'G18'G5¢ 00'600'gL- YSLE #AUl  uononisuon aoeleH 9gzl ¥102/62/1 ERElTo)
¥5026'L4S 000LE'}- 686 PUB |G86 #AU| Vd SI8A3 Yleuuay SEZL vL0Z/6Z/L pielile]
¥S'0€2'eLS 00°'Gpe- VLEL #AUl ay0e)|3 uojug)y wes ¥EZL vLOZ/6Z/1 284D
PSGL0'pLG L8°Z1L0°2Z6- L# dde Aeq puo4  uogonysuog aloeyeH £€2L vL02/LE/L $o8YD
Lv'880'929 00°052- 98 Jluuad €1 307 A3 4o ‘jdeq epuojq zezl vL0Z/LE/L 38y
Ly'8EC'9Z9 £6'9£9'¢L- SoueInsul Buiping W4d  *uj dog epuojy PIN LEZL ¥L0Z/LZ/L pR:Itel
¥E'5L0'0p9 zZ8rL ysodaq vLOZ/LLIL usodag
Zh£92'6E9 007052~ 7E86 PUB GEgE #AU| Vd SJeng Yjeuuay 0ezi vLOZIEL/L biel:lVe}
ZLAL0'0v9 00001~ Ysodap oujosje BInyonepy jo Ao 62zl vL0Z/9/L bRVl
ZLLLL'0pY 6¥'Z¥0'vz- v pue gdde Aed peaing  uogonuysuon 2loey|eH 8zeL ¥10Z/9/1 #08YD
19°'651'v99 22°282'e- TEQLLLL'E00EL L)L L'Z00EOL LLL 0234d 2zz1 7L0Z/9/L A28y
8€Z16'999 00'esz- anoib  ineg a0l Asjuon 9zzZL rL0Z/9/1 #08yd
8€°G81'299 09212 SEPPO# PUB B0ZHO# 8jeD eaep §zzL ¥102/9/1 $08YD
8620t 299 00°002'z- BEOLZ #AUl - Buussuibuz Jajuny vzel ¥1L0Z/9/1 398U
86'209'699 S9|eS gSM - 600L0L
Be'CLL'EEr'E L¥'205'621L- SIESOWN GSM - #00L0L [B)OL
86'ELL'ETY'T 8.91¢ lisodeqQ vLOZ/LE/L #sodaq
0Z°26€'€Zp'z 665l yL- Sasuadxa 1oy Jajsueys) vai funoy sapiey 1801 vL0Z/62/1 ¥08YD
61'258'LEP'Z 9r°'cv0'65- MBIp  ouj ‘sqe wnnuguog 0801 vLOZ/9L/L H98YD
G9'G6G'961'Z L0°956'¢c- sesuadxa Joj J9jsuesn val Aunog sapiey 6201 vLOZ/EL/L ®ayn
ZL'185'006'Z £4¥99'2G- sasuadxa Joj Jajsuel) vai Aunoy aspiey 8401 v102/9/1 #o8yo
St'9LZ'ess'e J1ESO ASM - $00LOL
asue|eg junowy owsapy aluen winpy ajeq adAy

29

7102 ‘L€ Aienuep jo sy siseg |enaoy
18bBpa |essuer) P1ILO/Z0
M3N Auoyiny Juswdojsnaqg lerysnpu| fyunon aspiey WY Le'g



Z ebey

81°925'2z5's-
9€°818'0LL |~
9€'8LR'0LL -
28°46L'Lp9'e-
28'L6L°Lp9'e-
00'0L6'€9.-
00°0L6'€9s-
8l'9¢5'zes s-
00'2.8'8-
00°2lg'g-
000

000
SZ'0¢L'Gs-
00°0L6'c9.
00'8€Y'0zL-
00°29¢€'655
00°29¢e'6G5
00°€v0'Le
00'ev0'Le
00'ey6'L88

00°eve'L88
00°0L6'€9.

+9°06%'095

e

19°06¢'095

000

9%'929'g)

SRR e

9¥°929'G|

00'¥GL'y

69°V66°L-

SR

69°v66°L-

69°6£8'¢2-

69'6EL'Z-

L€°09

o
aouejeg

SeoeL'sg
_— -
SZ'0eL'ss

+9°06%'09¢
A i
L9°06%'09g

9r'zL8'01L
_
9v'2L8'0L

00°sso'e-

_
00°5p8

00°004-

00°00z'2-

S
unowny

“Aed ebeuiejes N4 osional o 1

"oul uo a|qeAsasl yQ3 yooq o)

PLEL AU
ELEL #u|
EEES #Au|

-_—

owapy

adueleg pun (ejo

paubisseun - goog IBjo L

paubisseun . goog

loig Aaq ojwoucog 104 paosey - Log ejo )
foug nag dlwouod3 Joj peatysay - Lpoe
s|gepuadsuop - 0oog |EJOL

alqepuadsuop - ggog
8duejeg puny

uay pledald - 0000zzZ |ejo)
sy piedaid - 0000zz
d/V 8nuaney [eeds - Z00z0z [e10,

vLOZ/LE/L |EWnor [elsusg
d/V enusAsy |erdads - Zoozoz

3[es 1o} s|qeieAy puer |gjo)

oS MgM  zzmam

Plosdoud ssa) aseyound |euibuo - L1g L9l |ejoy
plosdoud ssa| 9seyaind jeuibug - LgLgL
Apadoid jeus] - oLgL9) ej0)

Auedoug jausy - oL6L91

waaoldu) yiey aseyoing [euBlO - 60619 (ejo)
wasoidw yieq eseyoing leuIBliQ - o6LOL
Hadoud 29 Am aseyoing jeubug - 806191 1230

Madoud z9 AmH sseyaung 1euBuQ - 80619}
8les .o} s|qejjeAy pueq

V03 SiusWWsA0D Jayio woy enq - -L00gg ) [ejo,

Va3 gzmam pLozie [ewnop jessuss
Va3 Sjuawiuisnog Jayio woy anq - -Lopgs

Ul [BjUY eiqeAieoay SJUNooaY - 100G | (g0,

xaldAay 8e vL0Z/9/1 80j0AU|
duj |ejuay sjqeajasay SIUNO2YY - LOOGLL

unoodY Jojegnou) - ZLoL0L [EjoL

0813 uoluqly weg veeL vioc/ees) 984D
403|3 uonuq)y wesg 2001 vi0z/Le/ A284D
“IBnog -3 8ouaimen LOOL vLOZ/LZ/L AP8YD
UNo3dy Jojeqnouy - zLoL0L
awep i wnp aleq adA)

V102 ‘Lg Aenuer jo sy
1aBpan [essueg

M3N Auoyjny Juswdojaiaq jeuysnpuj funo9 sepiey

siseg [enJooy
PEILOIZO

Wy 2g:8

30



¢ abey

0g'zLe
-
092Le

0055
0095t
il
00'96%'9

00°L£2'e

00°€8G'gL
00°€85'gL
00°e8s'yL
SC0L0'zL

itttk W
gzoLo'zL
§2°002'01L

S2°056'6

68129

it
68°'L29

000

L4041

L1041

18'e-

lge-

B2'SEY L1

_
82°GE9"Lp-
90°288'9t-
09°v10'8E-
09'vL0'9¢e-
L2°01G'}-
SR
L2°015°L-

6v'€6L")-

9.'v8L-

e
9L'v8|-

65°L51-
19'06v°095-
l9'06v'005-
000
00°0
00°0

souejeg

09212
oLz

00°sze
00'sez

00°000't
00°000't

00°090'2

— i
00oLe’L

00'05L

68'L29
- -
68°L29

89°029°LL-
_—
eyl

ov'TL8's-

00°000°2-

8L9LE~
i
8l'91¢-

LLLg-
Lile-

L9°06%'095-
ol s N
L9°06%°'006-

junowy

SEPYO# PUE 80Zpo#

ELLY #AU|

00648 #hu|

686 PUB LGg6 #AU|
PEBB PUB GEBB #AU|

#BOLE8000E #Au)

Jual s8g
¥10g "uep
10 "uep

Jisodag

Hisodaq

""oul uo s|qeAtedal Y3 yoog o)

ouwsl

" Aeudg sayhs fueg il

T 'Us|yuosieuoyln 0zZLL

A8|3 ddnupuassAy viLL

Juswliepsius @ siea - LOpELS (B0

vLOZ/9/1 39840
Juswulelsiug g sjeayy LOV6LS

Spunol9 pue BuideaspueT - 0oyesLg e

71L02/9/1L 1I8yo
Spunoig pue BuidesspueT . gopgsLe

ypne pue Bugunoooy - ozeeLg [ejloL

v102/L21L #9840
Hpne pue Bununosay - gzeELe

|eBe saay [EUOISSBJ0Id - Q0LEBLS [B)OL

vioc/ee/L $284o
vLOZ/EL/L 984D
|ebo saay leuoIsssjoid - goLEGLS

PEALIBAQ JaAly Yoe] - OE6LS [ejoL

vLog/eL/L #2840
PESUIBAQ JaARy yoa) - pe6Lg

Se94 Juswabeuey [Ejuay - 902616 [ejoy

ajen eaep ra4t

Vd S19A3 Yisuuay sech
Vd SI9A3 yjauuay oget

S8ad Juswebeuey |ejusy - 90z6LS
P4 Us9 awoouj "osiy - Zoge9E 810
Pd Us9 swoau) “asiy - zoseo¢
SWodU| |gjusy - LOOZ9E |BJoL

0SLL PLOZ/LLIL Nsadag
xa|dAey 8¢ 71L02/9/1 9010AU|
x8|dAay 8¢ ¥LOZ/9/L a010AU|

Swodu| jejusy - L00zZ9g
S100. DIESO| BwWoou) Jsaialu| - L0 L9E [ej0)

vLOZ/LE/L ysodag
S132® DIRSO awooul Jsaau) - LoLiog

P} UBB BWooU| JsasBUl - 0O} L9E 0L

vLOZ/LESL usodag
P} uab awoou) jsasayy) - 00LL9¢

04 U89 speadold va3 - possee ejo L

8zmam vLOZ/LE/L [BUINOP [Bs8URS)
Q4 Ue9 spesdoid va3 - 00s.eg
S18ssY JaN pajomsaiun - 0poze Iejo L
S19sS8Y JeN pejoisaiun - pooze
SlUEN wnpy sjeq adA)

PL0Z ‘L€ Atenuer jo sy
Jobpa [esausn

MaN fuoyiny Juswdojanag [elysnpuj A3uno? sepiey

siseg |eniooy
vi/L0/20

WY Lg:8

31



¥ ebeg

_—
82'8G¢2'L69

c8'riezeg
00'0zs'oe
_—
00°02s'0z
00'90z'81L

00621
00°L1L

85°698'01
86°698°0L
8S5265'01L

69'6EL

69'6¢1

00°000°L

_—

00°000°4

007052

6L°L26'L8

6L°L26'L8

00'0s

0005

00'vEV'Z

—_

00ver'z

00vse'e

00°¥5e)

8F'¢8E'9E

_

8r'zge'oe

§9'50L'z2

By 'Gee'Le

_—

8¥'Gee’Le

bL'29z'sZ

6¥'¥85'ce

£8'8L2'22

Sikeve'ze

vo'LSL'ze

98°0€0'zZ

98°0€6'LZ

60'8L1°61L

L8'v790'61

8¥'918'81L

_—
aosuejeg

_
MW'EVO'6S

0orLe's
_—
ooviee

0oese
00tz

0o'0se
00'0sz

00°'080°L
et
00°081

00°006

£6'9/9¢}
St
£6°9.9'¢L

0o'sLs'eL
LL7210'2
2e'8L9's
99'60¢"}
89°9¢
LL'Le
81021
00001
L1254’
8Z°¢lLL
E€'8PC

R
unowy

MEIp

LL98L 'TL981 '£298) #AU|

anoib

98} uurad ¢ jo7

2.L9PS00009#
siiedal pue aoinas [enuue

souelnsul Bupiing 4o

TEOLLLL'E00E9LLLL'Z00E0LL L]

926¥S80Z#
LOOEOL L L L
cocH
L9E0LEZSEVH

00-06150-¢| #
ysodep ouos|e

TEOLLLL'E00E9LLLL'Z0089L L)L

EVBZBZ0LY Mooy
8891ZN #Au|

-_—

owap

ouj ‘sge wnnuyuoy

aouel|ly Bugasep

"IMBSG an0ID) Asjuon

'AU3 Jo Jdaq epuoj4

"'A9|3 ddnuyusssAy
Iy pue Buneapy Joje

Ul do1) epuol4 piy

0034d

"'ag pajelbsiu| 0ok |
0034d

2909 Ajunoy sapieH
ju Aimuag
ginyone jo Ao
BINyones jo Ajg
0034d

u Anjuen

“*s1g Ajunog espiep

awen

Y102 ‘Lg Atenuer jo sy
1abBpa |essusrg
M3N Auoyny Juswdojanaq [eL3snpuj fjunoy sepiey

0804 PLOZ/OL/L %8yo
U] 'sqe wnnuyuoy - 4eg6Ls

Juswdojaaeq wsunoy - 9£8616G |BJOL

GLLL 71L0Z/EL/L 8Yg
Juswdojsnaq wsunoy - 9ggELe

a_sw.qmoEws_ ‘suojduosgng 'senq - #6616 [2j0)
diysiaquiagy ‘suonduosqng ‘sang - $S61LS
82|19 4/6unieysiegy 8A0ID - 90ZGBLS JBI0 1

0zzL v1L02/9/1 ¥8y9
J9z1ua4/6upiejele) encis - 90zgELs

se||ddng a0 - 0LS616 1eyo
sallddng 80140 - 01561C
P4 UBD S84 Jiulad - 0Z6v6LS [B)0L

443 vioesier 8YD
P4 Us9 sea4 jwisy - 0Z6p6Ls

sexe} Auadold - £06Y6LS [Ej0 )

saxe] Apadold - 06p6LS

Buisnsenpy - 087616 |EJO.

Buispianpy . 08¥61LS

SoUBUS|UIEl PUE SiEday - L09Y6LS [EjOL

£ZLL vLoz/LziL kLlle]
LLL vLOC/EL/L LEEDTe)
Sdueuajulel pue siedsy - LogysLs

asuadxg B0UBINSU| - 0GPBLS |eyo

LEZL rLoz/Lz/L 84D
asuadx3 saueinsuj . 0St6LS

SOMIIN - LOEY6LS [Bjo L

8EC1L rL0zee/L 8y
443} viLoz/Lern 284D
LeLL vLOZ/L2/L #0849
6LLE rioz/Le/L A8y
8LLL vi02/L2/ 840
Skt ¥LOZ/EL/L 398Yo
6¢ci rL0Z/9/1 Ad8yo
Ll viLoe/o/L #34d
ELLL vLOZ/9/L 108y
oLt L0z/9/1 398YD

Sanlnn - Loerels

wnp ajeq adAy

siseg jenJooy
vLILO/Z0

AV Lgig

32



g abey

—_—

000
_—
00'68r'cl
O0'esr'el

£6'9FL'0€8
_
€6°9vL'0¢8

81°4/8'G88
81'2.8'698
81°ZL1°698
81°2.6'098
LE'696'VL8
28'916'06.
€8'912'88/
LE°06E'9€L

00°008
00°'008

oo'zee'vel
bt e
Oogee'vzl

00°00£'£9
£0°8bE

£0'8vE _
000

82'85€'169

e
ajuejeg

000

95°95E'v6

_
S¢0€L'qG-
00°s00'9L

00002

0000z

L8°210'2S
6v°Z¥0've

0000z

Sv'oze'es

00°Z66'09
00°266'09

£0'8ve
£0°8pe

v’ er0'6s

-
junowy

~*Aed aBeugal Ndd @sienai o)
PSLE #AU|

“IEOL}O8e pue iwiad g8/ gau)
THOOS PIO 40 AaAuns geeg gauy
L# dde Aed puoy

¥ Pue ¢ dde Aed sanjng

Buipiing oads ¢} J01 -6£01Z #au|
Zl# dde feq

MEIp puz

uswiesInquuiel [ejual J1eo

-_—

owapy

DSIW Mgm
uoponysuoy auoeyeH

19813 uopug)y weg

iBnog '3 souaimen
uononysuog auoejey
uohonysuo) ssoeyeH

** Buussuibug Jayuny

uononysuoy aloejeH

“elpped JeAly aoeay

UBIND unsiy

awey

V102 ‘1€ Atenuep jo sy
1aBpa jessusn

M3N Auoyny Juswdojanaq [eLisnpuj fjuno) sspiey

wvioL

003 o) 3ysuely - Loog (j0 L
003 o) J3ysuely - Loog
Aepno feydes - 0gog jejo)
Lemam VLOZ/LE/L [ewinor |ejausc)

9€ZL rioziez/i 984D
c0ol vioc/Ler 308UD
100} vlog/iz/ 8y
€EC viog/Le/ Payd
82zl vL0zZ/9/1 /Yo
el vLOZ/9/1L 49842
LLLL vL0Z/9/1 A28yo

Aepno fendes - poog

sauledy nue) - asuadxe Juels) - Z¥8616 EJ0|
seuledy njues - asuadxa juelD - Zyg6LS
SHods a|pped - asusdx3 juess - LYB6LG [ejoL

182} ¥10Z/62/L %08YY
suodg a|pped - ssuadx3 juels) . LY86LS

sasuadxa Juels - OpgeLS EJO{

6ECL vioz/ez/L A9294Dd
sasuadxa juels . 0v861LS

ou| 'sqe wnnuyuoY - ££861S (€10

wnpy ajeq . adA)

siseg jenJooy

vLIL0IZ0
WV Lg:g

33



8:39 AM Hardee County Industriaj Develo
02/07/14 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checkinngavings

101004 - WSB Mosaic

101009 - WSB Sales

101011 - Mosaic Disbursement Account
101012 - Incubator Account

Total CheckingISavings

Accounts Receivable
115001 - Accounts Receivable Rental Inc

133001- - Due from Other Governments EDA

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land Available for Sale

161908 - Orignal Purchase Hwy 62 Propert
161909 - Original Purchase Park Improvem

161910 - Terrel Property
161911 - Original Purchase less propsold

Total Land Available for Sale

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Due From Other Funds
140001 - Due from GF
240000 - Due to SR

Total Due From Other Funds
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
220000 - Prepaid Rent

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance
3000 - Nonspendable
3001 - Restriced for Economic Dev Proj
3003 - Unassigned

Total Fund Balance
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQuITY

34

Pment Authority NEW

Jan 31, 14

2,423,713.98
492,529.91
2,924.47
-1,994.69

2,917,173.67

15,626.46
560,490.61

576,117.07

3,493,290.74

887,943.00
37,043.00
559,362.00
~720,438.00

763,910.00

763,910.00

346,407.27
-346,407.27

0.00

B S

0.00

e U b

4,257,200.74

8,872.00
8,872.00

—_— SedY

8,872.00

8,872.00

763,910.00
3,647,797.82
1,110,818.36

5,522,526.18
-1,.274,197.44
4,248,328.74

4,257,200.74

Page 1



